From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal

Cc: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; howard.brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: killer whale effects for ROC

Hi Dan --

Some of us glanced through this late last week, but haven't reviewed it closely. I'm not sure who's plate it is
landing on, so I suggest you talk with John as you need and not wait until one of us is free or has been
designated to read it. I'll try to get to it later this week.

Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: (916) 930-5648

Cell: (562) 537-8734
cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov

On Apr 2, 2019, at 8:36 AM, Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi all

I wanted to check in and see if any of you have, or are planning to, review this analysis. I do
have some questions for John, but it makes sense for someone else from the CV office to join in
that conversation with John and/or provide input to me on this assessment before I get too far off
and running with it.

Dan

On Mon, Apr 1, 2019 at 1:46 PM Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi John

I'm just getting back from a long weekend, and look forward to digging into this immediately.

Anticipating I will have some questions, are you generally available later tomorrow afternoon or
Wednesday AM?

Dan

On Fri, Mar 29, 2019 at 11:30 AM Hannon, John <jhannon@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hi Dan,




Here is a draft section on effects to Chinook as killer whale prey. Let me know if you have
any questions or suggested edits or if you'd like to have a call to discuss anything.

Thanks,
John

John Hannon, Fisheries Biologist
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

801 I Street, Suite 140

Sacramento, CA 95814-2536

jhannon@usbr.gov
916-414-2413 office

916-206-4187 mobile

Dan Lawson

NMFS Protected Resources Division
West Coast Region

7600 Sand Point Way NE, Bldg 1
Seattle WA 98115

206-526-4740

Dan Lawson

NMEFS Protected Resources Division
West Coast Region

7600 Sand Point Way NE, Bldg 1
Seattle WA 98115

206-526-4740



